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PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: ComanchePeakCOL Resource
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 5:24 PM
To: PMComanchePeakPEm Resource
Subject: FW: 2011-11-27 Woodlan, Availability for NRC clarification call on RAI 239 and call to discuss 

RAI 228

 
 

From: Woodlan, Don [mailto:Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com]  
Sent: Sunday, November 27, 2011 1:51 PM 
To: Galvin, Dennis; ComanchePeakCOL Resource 
Cc: Monarque, Stephen; nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; 'Russ Bywater'; 'tapia_joseph@mnes-us.com'; Conly, 
John; Evans, Todd; Bird, Bobby 
Subject: 2011-11-27 Woodlan, Availability for NRC clarification call on RAI 239 and call to discuss RAI 228 
 
Dennis, 
 
Per my notes, I was to propose a day and time for a conference call on 3.11 (RAI 239) and 3.9.6 (RAI 228 – see 
attached).  I would like to propose Wednesday, November 30, 2011, at 9am EST (8am CST).  Please let me know if this 
works for the Staff. 
 

Donald R. Woodlan 
Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs 
Luminant Power 
O- 254-897-6887  C- 214-542-7761 

 

From: russell_bywater@mnes-us.com [mailto:russell_bywater@mnes-us.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 1:40 PM 
To: Woodlan, Don; Conly, John; Evans, Todd 
Cc: nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com 
Subject: Availability for NRC clarification call on RAI 239 and call to discuss RAI 228 
 
 
Don,  
For the NRC conference call on RAIs 239 (3.11- EQ) and 228 (3.9.6 - IST), we are available at any time of the week of 
11/28 except the following times (all times EST):  
 
11/28 1300-1500  
11/29 0700-0900  
11/30 0630-0800, 1900-2030  
12/1 0600-1200  
 
Russ  
*************************************************************** 
Russell Bywater, P.E. 
Mitsubishi Nuclear Energy Systems, Inc. 
600 East Las Colinas Blvd., Suite 850 
Irving, TX  75039 
Tel: 972-401-5255 
Cell: 469-261-7984 
*************************************************************** 
This email and any of its attachments are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed 
and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended 
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recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender or the Administration of 
MNES Texas Office at Tel: 972-401-5254 immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message, along 
with any attachments, from your computer. Thank you. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential 
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that 
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.  
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